

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

E. D. Brown

(Legal owner)

1408 E Jepper place

Tel 602-969

Mesa, Arizona -

February 23 1960

Mr. Leo Stearns
Hesperus Colorado

Dear "Honorable":

Our legal department in Santa Fe has requested that we institute a program to have all temporarily or permanently abandoned wells plugged and abandoned according to Oil Commission Rules and Regulations.

Your last correspondence to us regarding the El Waggoner, Sec. Section 29-30N-12W was a note which said that the Waggoner was dead. If you have plugged the well no information was filed with us to that effect.

Will you please advise us of the present status and if the well has not been plugged a Form C-102 a supply of which we are enclosing should be filed in triplicate indicating a plan for permanently plugging and abandoning this well.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor District #3

ECA:ke

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

(Typed name)

E. D. Brown

1408 E. 7th Street

Tel. 602-127

January 23, 1950

Albuquerque, New Mexico

Mr. E. D. Brown
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Our legal department is advised that you requested that we institute a program to have all temporarily or permanently abandoned wells plugged and abandoned according to the provisions of the New Mexico Oil Conservation Act.

Your last correspondence to us regarding the 1 wellowner, 1 well, section 29-30-124 was a note which said that the wellowner was dead. You have plugged the well as information was filed with us so that effect.

All your previous advice as of the present status of the well has not been placed in Form 3-102, a supply of which we are enclosing. It should be filed in triplicate indicating a plan for permanently plugging and abandoning this well.

Yours very truly

Ernest C. Arnold
Superintendent, Bureau of #3

Enc: 3